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February 21, 963-

Mz. Robert L. Lamenstein, Director
D, ision of Licensing and Regulation
1. S, Atmo•ti Energy Cormmission

¶:ashinglton 25, D-C.

Dear Mr. Lowenstein:

An outline, of control rod development for the General Electric Test Reactor

(GETR) has heen reported in our letters of September 7 and November 8, 1962,

and further detailed revie-ws have been made in the course of discussions with

you•r staff at Germantown and Vallecitos. In addition, regular contacts were
maintained with the local Ccimplianc a Division Inspectcrs. The purpose of this
letter is to inform you of the current status and expected progress of the new
(Mark II) control rod project.

In our letter of September 7, we indicated.that the Mark II control rod design

and fabrication would be complete in time for an installation date of March,
1'363• c was anticipated that reactor operation with the original (Mark I)

control rods ,ouLd be Fosesible until that tiue. Further difficulties with the

Mark I. poison sections were experi4nced in October of 1962 and it was then
concluded chat further operation of the original poison sections was not
feasible. A decision was reached to discontinue further operation of tec
reactor until new poison sections essentially similar to r.he. Mark I design
could be fabricated6  With thle concurrence of your staff, these secticione w=re
[?tolled on i(ovewber 26. T )e nc--canE of thFse pison se -ct ns ha6  e

,atisfacltory in every r.sp.pc:. , as denionis-rCr t d b y actuaI operation and. vtiSutaI

inspections conducted since that tiome.

It now appears that the diversion of enfgýreering design personnel resoi.t1.vrng

1ra0 deS-ign and fabricacioh. of the inter-im pocison sectionrs and cturr-ett

schedulea for the availability of manuffacturing, facilities to fabricate tile

new control rods will pzreclude the ghe proram

according to thc •rllginally estimated dat-e. The pr.;er-t: s.-hedile indica es

that it iv necessary to extend the jniti: rr_ in -or ion date to e stch a do d

rector ,udcen of June 9 1.63, ;Lthcunh. it m t le o t , ugin, during

the shtcnof Nýay 5
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/* The new control rods are. sufficiently i±fferent that iC appears desirable to.
program the installation in a marnner that will allow us to obtain working
experience and to evaluate rod perfor.amnce before complete dependence is. placed
• on Mark Ii rod shut-down capability. A-fter rod worth determinations,. which. willý
be conducted during the June 9 shutdown, it is planned to nns:tall .Ithe rods i:".i!a
seq.uence consisting of two in corner poitions during the shutdtwn of June 9,
two in the remaining corner poriitions during the shutdown of July 14, and the
fInal center rods during.the shutdown of August 18,.

We have studied the perform-ance of the original fifteen poison sections for the.

purpose of determining if the: Mark I poison sec'tions, iich remain in, service
u-ntil Auguet 18 IS ! be adversely affected b'y the additional fivie months expOsureq !o4
beyond the original March chan-ge-out date. TLhe results of this study are in goqod
agreement with the literature on radiation damage to the material, arad it was
ctincluded that Pt.e additional operating time will not significantly affect the
teliability of these poison sections. As a further safeguards. measure, the
sections will all be inspected during the March 31 shutdown, and every shutdownV.
thereafter until replaced by the Mark Ii control rods.

1- is our intention to retain the Mark I. control rods until. the new design !s
ý_horoughlv prover:. Several of theae may then be retained for possible further
use as sDar&5. if it is found necessary-to re-use th&.Mark.I rods as spares,
d e consiera:tict, will be given to the question of allowable maximum exposures.

The new ccntrol rod designs are now essentiaily complete. Drawings will be.
1:eviewed with AEC personnel during the week of February 18, and a: reporc
ClescrihiIng thhe new desipo is in preparation, to be submitted to your offie
ohortly theve•fter, Th. appropriate inforr•zition for liceasing will he submittt~d
as Amendiment No. 17 to the License application for GETR.
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